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OGMCOAL - Re: Emery County Outreach August 7th, 2012

From: Steve Christensen
To: Ryan C Rowland
Date: 7/16/2012 2:17 PM

Subject: Re: Emery County Outreach August 7th, 2012

Ryan,

Thanks for getting back to me. I'll keep you posted about future meetings as | think folks down in Carbon and
Emery County would be interested to hear about your work. We'll be scheduling a meeting sometime in the

4th quarter so I'll give you a heads up and see if we can't get you down to that neck of the woods later this
year.

Thanks,
Steve

Steve Christensen

Environmental Scientist 111

Utah Division of Oil, Gas and Mining
(801) 538-5350

>>> Ryan C Rowland <rrowland@usgs.gov> 7/16/2012 9:36 AM >>>
Hi Steve,
Here are the links to the methane monitoring publications:

http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2006/5227/
http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2006/3113/

| am just one of many that has participated on this project over the years. Regarding the August 7 Caste Dale
meeting...I cannot make it that week as | will be getting ready to begin the 2012 methane monitoring cycle the
week of August 13th. | wish | could bump the monitoring up a week to accommodate the meeting, but my
schedule is booked at this point. How about the meeting later in the year? After October, field work obligations
drop off and | will be free.

Ryan

From: "Steve Christensen" <stevechristensen@utah.gov>
To: <rrowland@usgs.gov>

Date: 07/12/2012 05:18 PM

Subject: Emery County Outreach August 7th, 2012
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Hi Ryan,

It was pleasure meeting you today down in Vernal. As we discussed, I'm e-mailing you to
put August 7th on your radar as a potential opportunity for you to present your soil bed
methane research. The meeting will be held in Castle Dale, UT at 1:00 PM at the County
Courthouse.

Give me a call next week when you get a chance, and | can give you more details.

Regards,
Steve

p.s. Could you please send me the link to your research paper? I'd like to read that and |
didn't write the web-address down during your talk.

Steve Christensen

Environmental Scientist 11

Utah Division of Oil, Gas and Mining
(801) 538-5350
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